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HapEiness Sidu ‘

From: Happiness Sidu

Sent: Thursday, 16 November 2023 14:10

To: Ruaul De Ridder; KistnasamiK, Karen; Charl O*Neil; Louis Beylefeld
Ce: Shaun Ponton; Johan Vorster; Michele Barker; Jorrie Jordaan
Subject: RE: STO 5704292065/1053689597

Good Day Ruaul

Please advice on the 50 cases loaded extra to us, and Gordons 750ml 312 cases was not on STO

Kind Regards
Happiness Madonsela

office 012 0103142

email adminjhb@Irsa.co.za

INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, UNIT 1, 21 PURLIN STREET NORTH
CLAYVILLE EAST
OLIFANTSFONTEIN

~ - Liquor Rumeers

From: Ruaul De Ridder <ruaul@]rsa.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 11:15 AM )
To: Happiness Sidu <adminjhb@Irsa.co.za>; Kistnasamik, Karen <Karen.KistnasamiK@diageo.com>; Charl O'Neil <charl@Irsa.co.za>; Louis Beylefeld

<louis.beylefeld@Irsa.co.za>
Cc: Shaun Ponton <shaun@Irsa.co.za>; Johan Vorster <johanv@Irsa.co.za>; Michele Barker <michele@Irsa.co.za>; Jorrie Jordaan <jorrie@Irsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: STQ 5704292065/1053689597



Dear Happiness
They were only supposed to load 3310 ~ The 50 cases you have extra will be short on the CPT truck .

@Transport Please advise why this was not checked /Reported by the driver. We will need to load this onto the CPT truck as its our failure .

Kind Regards
Ruaul de Ridder
cell 066 201 2803

office 051435 4711
email ruaul@lrsa.co.za

254 Oliver Tambo, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301

' 4 - Liguor Ramers
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Mandatory safety shoes/Reflector vest required on all LR operation

From: Happiness Sidu <adminjhb@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 10:34 AM

To: Ruaul De Ridder <ruaul@Irsa.co.za>; KistnasamiK, Karen <Karen.Kistnasamik@diageo.com>
Cc: Shaun Ponton <shaun@Irsa.co.za>; Johan Vorster <johanv@Irsa.co.za>

Subject: STO 5704292065/1053689597

Good Morning Ruaul
Please assist on below,
Stock received from CN4 : Gordons 200ML 3360 cases

: Gordons 1ltr 322 cases
: Gordons 750ml 312 cases



Please see below receipted on SAP,

Gordons 200ml receipted 3310 cases (50 cases still need to be booked in on SAP please create STO)

Gordons 1ltr  receipted 322 {this is correct)
Gordons 750ml 312 cases( not included on the STO ,please create STO)



[ Goods Racaipt

@ @ v «E @ae ! HNLHD O oW
@1 Goods Receipt Purchase Order 5704292065 - Happiness Mandosela

Show Overview [J ° Hold Check Post [i]Help

Settings  Svstem  Help

‘Goods Recept v [Purchase order v Tl eent | (GG [ Goodsrecept {101’

(k) General | Vendor |25} “Addr. dams |
!

s PO
| Document Date  !15.11.2023' Delivery Note
| Posting Date f15.11.2023! Bil of Lading ¢
‘S ¥ [Indiidual Sip GR/GISlp No. |

|1053£89557 ! i]&&dﬂk_&tﬂﬂmﬂi T

| HeaderText |Good Stock

Line iMat. Short Text E...[SLoc
CAS Duty Paid

] 1 IGordons Dry Gin 20cl  12X01 Loca!
[ 2 'Gordnns Dry Gin 1L 12X01 Local CAS Duty Paid

/0K |Qty in UnE
il 3,310
(¥ 322

in

}Proﬁt Center§ Batch
DIAO00GOL7 BR
DIROONAOLT BH

E\ialuation

M...iDiStock °

101 + Unreast
10l + Unzest

i o D conens [ B S
Bij .~ Materal }'Quantty }'Where | Purchase Order Data " Partner ’Batch | ”Account Assignment |
Batch , . S [ Classffication ]
' Vendor Batch r B L
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HaEpiness Sidu

From: Ruaul De Ridder

Sent: Tuesday, 21 November 2023 06:35

To: Johan Vorster; Quintin Smith; Johan Harmse; lan Benn

Ce: Shaun Ponton; Quintin Smith; Happiness Sidu; Jorrie Jordaan
Subject: RE: DIAGEO DAILY COUNT 16 NOV 2023

Importance; High

-Dear quinton

Please can you send th@ below to CPT asap please.

|_786393 | Gordons Dry Gin 20cI  12X01 Local |
50 cases extra, short to CPTD Mail sent 15 November

Kind Regards
Ruaul de Ridder
cell 066 201 2803

office 0514354711
email ruaul@Irsa.co.za

254 Qliver Tambo, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301
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Mandatory safety shoes/Reflector vest required on all LR operation



Hageiness Sidu

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Ruaul,

KistnasamiK, Karen <Karen.KistnasamiK@diageo.com>
Wednesday, 22 November 2023 13:28

Ruaul De Ridder
Shaun Ponton; Happiness Sidu; Michele Barker; Johan Vorster; Jorrie Jordaan

RE: Carrections for CN4-JB4

Please action these, so | can create the last STO.

Creation PO Number STO Number Delivery Number SKU Number | SKU Created Qty Sending Receiving Dellvery Date
date Placed | Plant Plant

21.11.2023 4904274733 5704298703 1053727830 786425 Gordons Dry Gin 750ml 2040 g4 CN4 22.11.2023
21.11.2023 4904274733 5704298810 1053727891 786425 Gordons Dry Gin 750ml 15920 JB4 CN4 22.11.2023

Karen Kistnasami

Customer Service Manager

DIAGEO | Building 3, Maxwell Office Park, Magwa Crescent, WATERFALL CITY, MIDRAND 2090
Mecb: +27 (0) 82 667 0426
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Diageo is committed to promaoting responsible drinking - visit www.DRINKiQ.com to find out more

From: Ruaul De Ridder <ruaul@Irsa.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 9:01 AM

Ta: KistnasamiK, Karen <Karen.KistnasamiK@diageo.com>
Cc: shaun <shaun@Irsa.co.za>; Happiness Sidu <adminjhb@Irsa.co.za>; michele

1

<michele@Irsa.co.za>; Johan Vorster <johanv@I|rsa.co.za>; Jorrie Jordaan




<jorrie@lrsa.co.za>
Subject: Corrections for CN4-JB4

External-Email: Be cautious of clicking any link or attachment unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Karen

We require the below corrections for over stated stock from Wadeville.

Creation PO Number STO Number Delivery Number SKU SKU Created Qty Sending Receiving Delivery Date Quantity
date Number Placed Plant Plant Conflrmed

Kind Regards

Ruaul de Ridder

cell 066 201 2803
office 0514354711
email ruaul@lrsa.co.za

254 Oliver Tambo, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301

Mandatory safety shoes/Reflector vest required on all LR operation



HaEEiness Sidu
eV h

From: Happiness Sidu

Sent: Monday, 20 November 2023 08:18

To: Ruaul De Ridder; karen.kistnasamik

Cc: Shaun Ponton; Johan Vorster

Subject: GRV 10911 STO 5704295160/1053706426
Attachments: Itec Scanner20-11-2023-131807.pdf

Good morning All

Kindly find attach GRV we received 1918 cases of Gordons 750ml , but on STO 5704295160/1053706426 2040 Gordons 750ml receipted .

122 cases shott received
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CREDIT NOTE

Sap Order Date Account Number
14.41.2023 330360

[nvoice Number Sap Order
7746039240 79636943
Invoice Date Purchase Order No

17.11.2023 OTI Returns 2

DIAGEO

Diageo South Africa
Building 3, Maxwell Office Park, Magwa

Crescent,

Waterfall City, Midrand, 2080
REG NO. 1964/003344/07

Page 1/2

VAT Reg: 4750101802 NLA: RG0002237

Invoice Address

OCEAN TRADERS INTERNATIONAL
OCEAN TRADERS INTERNATIONAL (PTY) LTD

Delivery Address

OCEAN TRADERS INTL JHB (G)
OCEAN TRADERS INTERNATIONAL (PTY)} L

Payment Terma

30 days from atatement
Bank : CITIBANK N A SOUTH AFRICA SANDTON
CITIBANK N A SOUTH AFRICA/350005

I/S M4 & BASIL FEBRUARY ROAD GENERAL ALBERTSPARK

4052 DURBAN 23 GARFIELD ROAD

SOUTH AFRICA 1459 ALBERTON

Customer VAT Number: 4590143063 Liquor Licence :

Product Description Quy UM List Pricc Customer Promational ~ Amount Excl VAT Amount [nel VAT

Discount Discount VAT

694738 Bells Extra Spl1375ml  04X06 1« CAS -2,825.64 -2,825.64 ~423.85 =3,249.49

6R7385 Blck & Wiht  75c1  12X01 1+ Cas -1,929.02 -3,858.04 -578.71 -4,436.75

771127 Blck & Wiht 20l  04X06 20— CAS -1,241.74 -24,834.85 -3,725.23 -28,560.08

766820 Bulleit Bourbon 75¢1  12X01 GLS 6" CAS -5,115.70 -30,718.21 -4,607.73 -35,325.94

715990 Ciroc Smr Citre 75¢1  12X0] ZA 3~ CAS -5,047.43 -186.754.71 -28,013.21 -214,767.92

748168 CM SpicedGold S 75¢1  12X01 10— CAS -1,730.55 -17,305.51 -2,595.83 -19,201.34

748247 CptMrg Blk Jamc 75¢]  12X01 1~ CAS -1,930.63 -1,930.63 -289.59 ~2,22022

624146 Dalwhinoie  75¢l 15Y 06X01 l— CAS -6,778.16 -6,778.16 -1,016.72 -7,794.88

784183  DaonJulio 1942 75¢1  06X01 8" CAS -24,749.96 -197,999.71 -29,699.96 -227,699.67

778831 Don Julio Rpsdo 75c1  06X01 (2022) 346" CAS -4,952.82 -1,713,676.86 -257,051.52 -1,970,728.38

784234 Don Julio Anejo 75¢1  06X01 16— CAS -6,678.22 -105,851.58 -16,027.74 -122,879.32

783163 Don Julio Blane 75¢1  06X0! 19—~ CAS -3,566.56 -67,764.70 -10,164.71 -77,929.41

786393 Gordons Dry Gin 20¢l  12X01 Local 2Y  CAS -512.64 -1,025.28 -153.79 -1,179.07
Subtotal 2,362,323.88-




CREDIT NOTE

Sap Order Dale Account Number
14.11.2023 330360

Invoice Number Sap Order
T7146039240 79636943
Invaice Date Purchase Order No

17.11,2023 OTI Returns 2

DIAGEO Page /2

Diageo South Africa

Building 3, Maxwell Office Park, Magwa
Crescent,

Waterfall City, Midrand, 2030

REG NO. 1964/003344/07

VAT Reg: 4750101802 NLA: RG0002237

Invoice Address

OCEAN TRADERS INTERNATIONAL

OCEAN TRADERS INTERNATIONAL (PTY) LTD

I/S M4 & BASIL FEBRUARY ROAD

4052 DURBAN
SOUTH AFRICA

Customer VAT Number: 4590143063

Delivery Address

OCEAN TRADERS INTL JHB (G)

OCEAN TRADERS INTERNATIONAL (PTY) L
GENERAL AL BERTSPARK

23 GARFIELD ROAD

1459 ALBERTON

Liquor Licence :

Payment Terma
30 days from statamant
Bank : CITIBANK N A SOUTH AFRICA SANDTON
CITIBANK N A SOUTH AFRICA/350005
CITIBANK N A SOUTH AFRICA SANDTON
CITIBANK N A SOUTH AFRICA/350005

TMTREEEI

Product Description Qty ueM List Price Customer Promotional  Amount Excl VAT Amount Incl VAT
Discount Discount VAT
786425 Gordons Dry Gin 75¢1  12X01 Local 54— CAS -1,761.12 -95,100.48 -14,265.07 -109,365.55
TT1126 J+B Rare =" CAS -1,419.13 =1,419.13 -212.87 -1,632.00
619415 J+B Rare 5—" CAS -2,269.16 -11,345.80 -1,701.87 -13,047.67
775383 JW Gald Rsv 12X01 ICONS 44~ CAS -1,021.08 -308,927.52 -46,339.13 -355,266.65
704419 Ketel One Vodka 75¢1  12X01 2« CAS -4,124.22 -8,24844 -1,237.27 -9.485.71
749884 Smirnoff 1818 75¢cl 4" CAS ~1,647.68 -6,590.72 -988.61 <1.57933
749820 Smirneff 1818 50cl 2==" CAS -1,127.05 -2,254.09 -338.11 -2,592.20
749821 Smirnoff 1818 20cl 1~ cas -2,016.47 ~2,016.47 -302.47 -2,318.94
777939 Tang Ten 06X01 F23 VAP 40~ CAS -2,483.11 -99,324.56 -14,898.68 -114,223.24
782594 Vat 69 3" cas -1,824.16 -5,472.48 -820.87 -6.293.35
Subtotal 540,699.69-

Salcs Order Notes: -\rf‘r':l::l:: i . 2’903,?237{’7

Tax Amount ZAR 435,453.54-

Total Due ZAR 3,338477.11-

ESD 0.00




